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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES,  
MIDDLE TENNESSEE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 34401-00521 
AMENDMENT # 5 
FOR PHARMACY SERVICES 

DATE:  July 29, 2015 
 
RFP # 34401-00521 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates.  Any event, time, or 

date containing revised or new text is highlighted. 
 

EVENT 
 

TIME 
(central time 

zone) 

DATE 
 

1. RFP Issued May 28, 2015 

2. Disability Accommodation Request Deadline 2:00 p.m. June 4, 2015 

3. Notice of Intent to Respond Deadline 2:00 p.m. June 8, 2015 

4. Written “Questions & Comments” Deadline 2:00 p.m. June 22, 2015 

5. State Response to Written “Questions & 
Comments” 

July 29, 2015 

6. Response Deadline  2:00 p.m. August 18, 2015 

7. State Completion of Technical Response 
Evaluations  

September 1, 2015 

8. State Opening & Scoring of Cost Proposals  2:00 p.m. September 2, 2015 

9. Negotiations (Optional) 4:30 p.m. September 3-4, 2015 

10. State Notice of Intent to Award Released and 
RFP Files Opened for Public Inspection 

2:00 p.m. September 9, 2015 

11. End of Open File Period September 16, 2015 

12. State sends contract to Contractor for signature  September 17, 2015 

13. Contractor Signature Deadline 2:00 p.m. September 25, 2015 

14. Contract Start Date November 1, 2015 

2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFP. 
 

Any restatement of RFP text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change 
in the actual wording of the RFP document. 
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QUESTION/COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

1 In regard to pricing, who will be the primary 
payor, Medicare or the State? Per the RFP: 
"The Contractor shall process all claims for 
services through the applicable Medicare Part 
D program, and invoice the remaining claims 
to the Tennessee Department of Intellectual 
and Developmental Disabilities bill TN gov at 
National Average Drug Acquisition Cost 
(NADAC)plus a dispense fee". 

If reading this correctly it seems that Medicare 
Part D would be the primary payor and TN 
gov would be the secondary payor. In these 
instances, our experience has been that the 
secondary payor pays whatever the OOP 
expense would be for the patient, a % of the 
drug billed amount based on where the 
individual is in their coverage gap.   

Medicare Part D is the primary payor. 

If this is correct, billing TN at NADAC would 
prove difficult, since the drug (and rate) would 
have been already billed to the primary payor 
(Medicare). 

Any clarification would be most helpful. 

All references to NADAC are deleted from the RFP. 

Refer to Section 3 of this Amendment to RFP 
34401-00521 below. 

2 Would it be possible to obtain a list of current 
medications, including utilization, for sites 
listed in solicitation # 00521 and 00520? 

Yes, refer to RFP 34401-00521 Amendment 5 
Attachment 1. 

Note:  

The sites listed in RFP 34401-00521 Attachment 
6.6., Pro-forma Contract Section A.3. differs from 
the attached listing because the attached listing is 
where service recipients currently reside and the 
addresses in the pro-forma contract are for the new 
residential sites where residents will be moved to 
prior to the effective date of the contract. 

3 Who is the current contracted pharmacy 
provider, and could we obtain a copy of their 
proposal? 

Bradley Extended Care, Inc. 

Yes, a pdf file of their proposal will be emailed to all 
parties that submitted a notice of intent to propose 
in response to this RFP. 

4 Since answers to questions will not be posted 
until June 22, would the State consider 
extending the proposal deadline — to allow 
time to edit the proposals as necessary based 
on the State's response? 

RFP Amendments 1, 2, 3, and 4 revised the 
schedule of events. 

5 Can you please clarify section B.17 pertaining 
to the request for references for 3 completed 
projects?  Also, can those requests be from 
the same people we obtain the other 
references from (2 larger accounts serviced 

References for completed projects is considered to 
be for past work whereas services under a specific 
contract/agreement is final. 

Yes. 
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QUESTION/COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

by us)? 

6 Does the pharmacy need to be a Long Term 
Care Pharmacy? 

Yes 

7 Is AWP based pricing for Non-Medicare drugs 
acceptable? 

Yes 

8 Expected volume of scripts per month? 510 

9 Can we submit the reference’s contact 
information in the event the reference does 
not complete the Reference Questionnaire? 

No. 

10 In the event Vendor cannot provide the 
following under sections A.9, A.12, A.13, 
A.15, A.16, A.19 will our proposal still be 
considered for review? 

Any proposal that cannot comply with all 
requirements of RFP which includes the pro-forma 
contract will be deemed non-responsive. 

11 Provision of medications in unit dose 
packaging- Does this mean a single 
medication in single pack or is multiple 
medications in a pack an option? 

Single daily doses are packaged individually in a 
single blister pack  (30-31 day supply). 

12 Can you get a copy of the current contract for 
the services which are being requested – 
including any pricing? 

Yes, a copy of the existing contact will be emailed 
to all parties that submitted a notice of intent to 
propose in response to this RFP. 

13 Can “scheduled meds” (Scope A.4) be 
defined as all maintenance meds (controlled 
and non-controlled) other than OTCs and 
vaccinations? 

Yes 

14 Is there a potential request for intravenous 
medications where an IV pump, sets, etc., 
would be requested? 

No 

15 Is a “30 day supply” (ScopeA.4d) firm, or may 
weekly or 14 day cyclic unit dose fills be 
considered to prevent waste? (Billing would 
still be 30 days post-consumption.) 

A 30-31 day supply is firm. 

16 Other than new orders, may OTC supplies be 
replenished on a standard basis, i.e., every 
Wednesday? 

Yes. 

17 Other than doctor offices and ER 
environments, will medication orders be faxed 
from each home or a particular home? (This 
will dictate number and placement of fax 
machines.) 

The medication orders are faxed from each home. 

18 Are there an expected number of routine 
deliveries per day?  (Does not include stat 

Yes. 
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QUESTION/COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

deliveries) 

19 Please define medication storage system.   

(Is this an afterhours medication system 
(machine), or medication carts, etc?)  

How are the medication presently stored?  

 

Are medication carts required? 

 

No after hour medication system is required. 

All homes have tackle boxes (supplied by DIDD) 
that medications are stored in and secured by a 
lock. These are kept in a locked closet. 

No medication carts required. 

20 All medications not covered under the Med-D 
will be billed to TDIDD 30 days in arrears, 
post-consumption.  Is it correct that on this 30 
day post consumption date, billing will use 
Medicaid’s NADAC pricing for the drug cost 
component?  If so, please define NADAC 
pricing. 

All references to NADAC are deleted from the RFP. 

Refer to Section 3 of this Amendment to RFP 
34401-00521 below. 

21 Will an after-hours (ER box) supply of 
medications be required at each address? 

Yes 

22 Liquidated damages section (Attachment 2) is 
vague.  Will a performance guarantee with 
standards/performance measures be provided 
with the resulting liquidated damages 
expected? 

No. 

23 How do AWP and NADAC pricing compare 
since these are used interchangeably in the 
RFP text?  How are pharmacy surveys used 
to figure NADAC pricing?   Is NADAC pricing 
comparable to prime vendor pricing? 

All references to NADAC are deleted from the RFP. 

Refer to Section 3 of this Amendment to RFP 
34401-00521 below. 

24 Who presently services the workload defined 
in this contract? 

Bradley Extended Care, Inc. 

25 What is the present dispensing 
fee/prescription for the contract? 

$ 3.00 

26 What is the present  # prescriptions/patient 
average or monthly prescription counts? 

On average, an individual has 10-12 medications, 
some as high as 15 medications. We currently 
have 34 individuals. 

27 Is there a resident (visiting) physician or are 
patients taken out for majority of 
appointments? 

Yes, there is a resident physician and nurse 
practitioners that handle the majority of 
appointments. 

28 Incontinent supplies are now contracted to 
particular vendors for Tenncare as well as 
CMS contracts.  Is it reasonable to assume 
that this contract will not encompass 
incontinent or other supplies contracted 
elsewhere ( diapers, diabetic strips, etc.)? 

Yes.   
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QUESTION/COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

29 Who presently administers flu shots for these 
patients? 

Nurses (both state and contract) that work in the 
homes. 

30 Please clarify what information is required in 
the quarterly progress report (D.13) 

The pharmacy needs to do quarterly consultant 
medication regimen review of all medications, lab 
work, medication rooms and med pass 
observations.  They need to include a note to the 
attending Primary Care Physicians with 
recommendations regarding any concerns that the 
PCP would need to address regarding lab work, 
correct dosing, etc. 

31 Will there be any Med B items requested? No 

32 Do you have examples of “ad hoc” reports? 
(A.15.) 

No.  

33 Both RFPs had that NADAC / AWP 
discrepancy under Section C. PAYMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS so they will both 
need to be edited. 

All references to NADAC are deleted from the RFP. 

Refer to Section 3 of this Amendment to RFP 
34401-00521 below. 

 
3. Delete RFP Section 1.4.2.1. in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or 

paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted): 
 

1.4.2.1. Prospective Respondents must direct communications concerning this RFP to the following 
person designated as the Solicitation Coordinator: 
 
Nancy Ternes  
Sourcing Account Specialist 
Central Procurement Office 
Department of General Services 
WRS TN Tower - 3rd Floor  
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
(o) 615-253-4008 
Nancy.M.Ternes@tn.gov   
 

4. Delete RFP Section 3.2.4. in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence or 
paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted): 

 
3.2.4. A Respondent must ensure that the State receives a response no later than the Response 

Deadline time and date detailed in the RFP Section 2, Schedule of Events at the following 
address: 
 
Nancy Ternes  
Sourcing Account Specialist 
Central Procurement Office 
Department of General Services 
WRS TN Tower - 3rd Floor  
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
(o) 615-253-4008 
Nancy.M.Ternes@tn.gov   
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5. Delete RFP Attachment 6.6., Pro-forma Contract Section C.3. in its entirety and insert the 

following in its place (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted): 
 

C.3.  Payment Methodology.  The Contractor shall be compensated based on the payment 
methodology for goods or services authorized by the State in a total amount as set forth in 
Section C.1.  

 
a. The Contractor’s compensation shall be contingent upon the satisfactory provision of 

goods or services as set forth in Section A. 
 
b. The Contractor shall be compensated based upon the following payment 

methodology:  
 

Goods or Services Description 

Amount  
(per compensable increment) 

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 

Scheduled drugs, over-the-counter 
medications, purified proteins derivative 
PPG solution, Flu Vaccine 
 
Cost per the Average Wholesale Price 
(AWP)as of the date of dispensing the 
drugas defined in Contract Section C.3.c. 

Contract Section A.4. 

AWP 
per each 

prescription 

AWP 
per each 

prescription 

AWP 
per each 

prescription 

AWP 
per each 

prescription 

AWP 
per each 

prescription 

Dispensing Fee for scheduled drugs 

Contract Section A.4. 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

Dispensing Fee for over-the-counter 
medications 

Contract Section A.4. 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

$ NUMBER 
per each 

prescription 

Dispensing Fee purified proteins 
derivative PPG solution 

Contract Section A.5. 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

Dispensing Fee for Flu Vaccine 

Contract Section A.6. 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

$ NUMBER 
per each unit 

 
c. The Contractor shall process all claims for services through the applicable Medicare 

Part D program, and invoice the remaining claims to the Tennessee Department of 
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities – West Region monthly post-consumption. 
Remaining claims for scheduled drugs, over-the-counter medications, purified 
proteins derivative PPG solution and flu vaccine shall be paid to the Contractor based 
upon the Average Wholesale Price (AWP) as published in one of the national drug 
pricing compendia, as of the date of dispensing the drug. 

 
6. Add the following as RFP Attachment 6.6. Pro forma Contract Section D.31. and renumber any 

subsequent sections as necessary: 
 
D.31. Insurance.  Contractor shall provide the State a certificate of insurance (“COI”) evidencing the 

coverages and amounts specified below.  The COI shall be provided ten (10) business days 
prior to the Effective Date and again upon renewal or replacement of coverages required by 
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this Contract. If insurance expires during the Term, the State must receive a new COI at least 
thirty (30) calendar days prior to the insurance’s expiration date. If the Contractor loses 
insurance coverage, does not renew coverage, or for any reason becomes uninsured during 
the Term, the Contractor shall notify the State immediately.  

The COI shall be on a form approved by the Tennessee Department of Commerce and 
Insurance (“TDCI”) and signed by an authorized representative of the insurer. The COI shall 
list each insurer’s national association of insurance commissioners (also known as NAIC) 
number or federal employer identification number and list the State of Tennessee, Risk 
Manager, 312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., 3rd floor Central Procurement Office, Nashville, TN 37243 
in the certificate holder section. At any time, the State may require the Contractor to provide a 
valid COI detailing coverage description; insurance company; policy number; exceptions; 
exclusions; policy effective date; policy expiration date; limits of liability; and the name and 
address of insured. The Contractor’s failure to maintain or submit evidence of insurance 
coverage is considered a material breach of this Contract.  

If the Contractor desires to self-insure, then a COI will not be required to prove coverage. In 
place of the COI, the Contractor must provide a certificate of self-insurance or a letter on the 
Contractor’s letterhead detailing its coverage, liability policy amounts, and proof of funds to 
reasonably cover such expenses. Compliance with Tenn. Code Ann. § 50-6-405 and the 
rules of the TDCI is required for the Contractor to self-insure workers’ compensation. 
All insurance companies must be: (a) acceptable to the State; (b) authorized by the TDCI to 
transact business in the State of Tennessee; and (c) rated A- VII or better by A. M. Best. The 
Contractor shall provide the State evidence that all subcontractors maintain the required 
insurance or that the subcontractors are included under the Contractor’s policy.  
 
The Contractor agrees to name the State as an additional insured on any insurance policies 
with the exception of workers’ compensation (employer liability) and professional liability 
(errors and omissions) (“Professional Liability”) insurance.  Also, all policies shall contain an 
endorsement for a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State. 
 
The deductible and any premiums are the Contractor’s sole responsibility. Any deductible 
over fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) must be approved by the State. The Contractor agrees 
that the insurance requirements specified in this Section do not reduce any liability the 
Contractor has assumed under this Contract including any indemnification or hold harmless 
requirements. 
The State agrees that it shall give written notice to the Contractor as soon as practicable after 
the State becomes aware of any claim asserted or made against the State, but in no event 
later than thirty (30) calendar days after the State becomes aware of such claim. The failure 
of the State to give notice shall only relieve the Contractor of its obligations under this Section 
to the extent that the Contractor can demonstrate actual prejudice arising from the failure to 
give notice. This Section shall not grant the Contractor or its insurer, through its attorneys, the 
right to represent the State in any legal matter, as the right to represent the State is governed 
by Tenn. Code Ann. § 8-6-106.  
 
All coverage required shall be on a primary basis and noncontributory with any other 
insurance coverage or self-insurance carried by the State. The State reserves the right to 
amend or require additional endorsements, types of coverage, and higher or lower limits of 
coverage depending on the nature of the work. Purchases or contracts involving any 
hazardous activity or equipment, tenant, concessionaire and lease agreements, alcohol 
sales, cyber-liability risks, environmental risks, special motorized equipment, or property may 
require customized insurance requirements (e.g. umbrella liability insurance) in addition to 
the general requirements listed below. 

The Contractor shall obtain and maintain, at a minimum, the following insurance 
coverages and policy limits. 
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a. Commercial General Liability Insurance 

(1) The Contractor shall maintain commercial general liability insurance, which 
shall be written on an Insurance Services Office, Inc. (also known as ISO) 
occurrence form (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) and 
shall cover liability arising from property damage, premises/operations, 
independent contractors, contractual liability, completed operations/products, 
personal and advertising injury, and liability assumed under an insured 
contract (including the tort liability of another assumed in a business 
contract). 

(2) The Contractor shall maintain bodily injury/property damage with a combined 
single limit not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and 
two million dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate for bodily injury and property 
damage, including products and completed operations coverage with an 
aggregate limit of at least two million dollars ($2,000,000). 

b. Workers’ Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance 

(1) For Contractors statutorily required to carry workers’ compensation and 
employer liability insurance, the Contractor shall maintain: 

i. Workers’ compensation and employer liability insurance in the 
amounts required by appropriate state statutes; or  

ii. In an amount not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) including 
employer liability of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for 
bodily injury by accident, one million dollars ($1,000,000) policy limit 
by disease, and one million dollars ($1,000,000) per employee for 
bodily injury by disease. 

(2) If the Contractor certifies that it is exempt from the requirements of Tenn. 
Code Ann. §§ 50-6-101 – 103, then the Contractor shall furnish written proof 
of such exemption for one or more of the following reasons: 

i. The Contractor employees fewer than five (5) employees; 

ii. The Contractor is a sole proprietor; 

iii. The Contractor is in the construction business or trades with no 
employees; 

iv. The Contractor is in the coal mining industry with no employees; 

v. The Contractor is a state or local government; or 

vi. The Contractor self-insures its workers’ compensation and is in 
compliance with the TDCI rules and Tenn. Code Ann. § 50-6-405. 

 
7. Delete RFP Attachment 6.6. Pro forma Contract Section E.2. Insurance., and renumber any 

subsequent sections as necessary. 
 

8. RFP Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 
other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.



RFP 34401-00521 Amendment 5 Attachment 1 

RFP # 34401-00521– Amendment # 5 Page 9 of 26
 

Medication Reason for Medication Cottage 

A & D  Skin protection Clinch 

A&D Oint.(Sween cream) Barrier Protection Clinch 

Acetaminophen 325 mg Menstrual cramps Clinch 

Actonel Osteoporosis Clinch 

Albuterol neb Wheezing Clinch 

Alpha Keri Bath Oil Dry Skin Clinch 

Amlodipine tab 10 mg (Norvasc)  HTN Clinch 

Artificial tears Dry Eyes Clinch 

Aspirin Prevention Clinch 

Benadryl Increased Salivation Clinch 

Benefiber Supplement Clinch 

Benefiber Constipation  Clinch 

Beneprotein Supplement Clinch 

Bisacodyl Suppository 10 mg Constipation Clinch 

Bisacodyl tablet Constipation Clinch 

Botox  Spasticity Clinch 

Botox Injection Spasticity Clinch 

Buspirone tab  Personality Change disorder Clinch 

Calcitrate Calcium Supplement Clinch 

Calcium Antacid Chewable 500 mg/ 
tab 

Calcium Supplement Clinch 

Calcium Carbonate Supplement Clinch 

Calcium carbonate 1250/5ml Supplement Clinch 

Calcium Cit tab 950 mg Supplement Clinch 

Celexa Pervasive Developmental Disorder Clinch 

Cerovite Nutritional Supplement Clinch 

Chlorhexedine solution Oral hygiene Clinch 

Cit Calcium/ tab Vit D 200 mg/ 250 iu Osteoporosis Prophylaxis Clinch 

Citracal + D 20mg/250 iu Osteoporosis Clinch 

Citracal calcium tab with Vit D  
200 mg/250 iu 

Osteoporosis Clinch 
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Medication Reason for Medication Cottage 

Clonidine tab 0.1 mg 
(Hold for BP < 95/60, PR < 60) 

Personality Disorder Clinch 

Colace Constipation Clinch 

CombiventRespimat Wheezing Clinch 

Docusate Cal 240 mg Constipation Clinch 

Dorzol/ Timol Solution 2-0.5% Opth Glaucoma Clinch 

ErgoCalcifer sol  Supplement Clinch 

Ergocalciferol Sol 8000/ml Osteoporosis Clinch 

ErgoCalciferol Vitamin D 800/ml Supplement Clinch 

Eucerin Cream Dry Skin Clinch 

Fenofibrate (Tricor) Hyperlidemia Clinch 

Ferrous Glu 5 Gr=324mcg=38 mg Iron Deficiency Clinch 

Ferrous Sulfate   Fe replacement Clinch 

Folic Acid Supplement Clinch 

Glycopyrrol Secretions Clinch 

Head & Shoulders Dry Scalp Clinch 

Ibuprofen Pain, discomfort and fever Clinch 

Ipratropium spr Secretions Clinch 

Keppra Epilepsy Clinch 

Ketoconazole Shampoo 2% Seborrheic dermatitis Clinch 

Lactulose Sol Constipation Clinch 

Lamictal Epilepsy Clinch 

Lansoprazole cap GERD Clinch 

Levothyroxin tab 112 mcg 
(Synthorid) 

Hypothyroidism Clinch 

Lexapro  PTSD Clinch 

Lithium Carbonate 300 mg ER tabs Schizoaffective D/O Clinch 

Lovastatin Cholesterol Clinch 

Lubrisoft Dry Skin Clinch 

Miralax Powder Constipation Clinch 

Multivitamin tablet Supplement Clinch 
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Medication Reason for Medication Cottage 

Mutli-Vitamin Tab Supplement Clinch 

Mylicon Gas Clinch 

Neocalglucon Supplement Clinch 

Olanzapine tab 15mg/tab (Zyprexa) Schizoaffective Disorder  Clinch 

Omeprazole (Prilosec) GERD Clinch 

Oxcarbazepin (Triliptal) Tab 450mg Seizure Clinch 

Oyster Shell/D Tab Constipation Clinch 

Ped Electrolyte Solution/Zinc Supplement Clinch 

Peridex Clean Teeth Clinch 

Polyvitamin drops with Iron Supplement Clinch 

PolyVitamin drops with Iron Anemia Clinch 

Potassium Chloride 10 % Supplement Clinch 

Prelosec GERD Clinch 

Prevacid   GERD Clinch 

Prevident Solution Rinse  Dental hygiene Clinch 

Prilosec (Omeprazole) capsule GERD Clinch 

Prolia 60mg./ml. Inj. Osteoporosis Clinch 

Prune fluff supplement Clinch 

Prune Fluff  Constipation Clinch 

Refresh lacrilube Ointment Dry eyes Clinch 

Reglan GERD Clinch 

Remeron Anxiety Clinch 

Risperdal PDD Clinch 

Risperdal  PTSD Clinch 

Risperidone Tab 0.25mg Autism Clinch 

Senexon Constipation Clinch 

Seroquel XR 400 mg 
(to equal total dose of 500/day) 

Personality change disorder Clinch 

Seroquel XR 50 mg Personality change disorder Clinch 

Silace/Colace Constipation Clinch 
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Medication Reason for Medication Cottage 

Silver Nitrate cauterization Clinch 

SM Dandruff Shampoo 1% Dandruff Clinch 

Sodium Flouride solution 0.2% mint Oral Hygiene Clinch 

Sodium fluoride sol 0.2 % Oral care Clinch 

Sunscreen  supplement Clinch 

Synthroid Hypothyroidism Clinch 

Thera M Tablet Supplement Clinch 

Thera-M tab enhanced Nutrition Clinch 

Tricor (Fenofibrate) Hyperlipidemia Clinch 

Triple Paste  Skin Barrier Clinch 

TUBERCULIN (PDD) Prophylaxis Clinch 

Tylenol  Pain Clinch 

Vit D 3 2000 units/cap Supplement Clinch 

Vit D3 400 unit/tab Supplement Clinch 

Vitamin C Tab  Iron Absorption Clinch 
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Medication Reason for Medication Cottage 

Ala Seb shampoo dandruff Earhart 1 

Alendronate  Osteoporosis Earhart 1 

Aspirin  daily  Anti-Platelet Prevention Earhart 1 

Baclofen Spasticity Earhart 1 

Benefiber Constipation Earhart 1 

Beneprotein Supplement Earhart 1 

Benzoyl gel 5% Acne Earhart 1 

Botox inj spasticity Earhart 1 

Calcitrate Osteoporosis Earhart 1 

Calcium carb Supplement Earhart 1 

Cerovite ADV Liquid Formula  Supplement Earhart 1 

ChlorhexGlu Sol 0.12% Oral Hygiene Earhart 1 

Claritin allergies Earhart 1 

Colace Constipation Earhart 1 

Depakote Seizure Disorder Earhart 1 

Dorzol sol .5% Glaucoma Earhart 1 

Dulcolax Suppository  Acute Constipation Earhart 1 

Ergocalcifer Solution 10 gtts (2000 
Units)  

Vitamin D Deficiency Earhart 1 

Estradiol 0.5 mg  Hormone therapy Earhart 1 

Evista Osteoporosis Earhart 1 

Flu Vaccine- Flu Prophylaxis Earhart 1 

Genteal 0.3% ointment  Dry eye syndrome Earhart 1 

Ibuprofen  Menstrual cramps, Earhart 1 

Lactulose Constipation Earhart 1 

Lamictal Seizure Disorder Earhart 1 

Lamictal tab Seizure Earhart 1 

Latanoprost  Solution 0.01% Glaucoma Earhart 1 

Latanoprostsoln .005% Glaucoma Earhart 1 

Leveticeratam Seizure Disorder Earhart 1 

Loratadine Sinus drainage Earhart 1 



RFP 34401-00521 Amendment 5 Attachment 1 

RFP # 34401-00521– Amendment # 5 Page 14 of 26
 

Medication Reason for Medication Cottage 

Milk of Magnesia Constipation Earhart 1 

Miralax Powder Chronic Constipation Earhart 1 

Multivitamin  Supplement Earhart 1 

Nexium GERD Earhart 1 

O2 @ 2L  O2 therapy Earhart 1 

Pamelor Depression Earhart 1 

Pepcid  GERD Earhart 1 

PolyethGlyc Powder (Miralax) Constipation Earhart 1 

Prenatabs Supplement Earhart 1 

Progesterone cap Hormone therapy Earhart 1 

Prune Fluff Constipation Earhart 1 

Refresh Ointment Dry eyes Earhart 1 

Simethicone gas Earhart 1 

Sodium Flouride Solution 0.2% mint Oral Hygiene Earhart 1 

Synthroid Hypothyroidism Earhart 1 

Triple Paste oint Skin Protection Earhart 1 

Tubersol prophylaxis Earhart 1 

Tubersol 10 Test-  TB Skin Test Earhart 1 

Valproic Acid Epilepsy Earhart 1 

Vit C 500 mg chewable supplement Earhart 1 

Vit D  Vit D Deficiency Earhart 1 

Vit D 3 Supplement Earhart 1 

Zantac (Ranitidine)  Gastritis Earhart 1 
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Medication Reason for Medication Cottage 

A & D oint Skin Barrier Earhart 2 

A& D oint(Sween cream) Skin Barrier Earhart 2 

A&D Ointment Protection Earhart 2 

ALA Seb T   1-2-2 % Shampoo  Seborrheic Dermatitis Earhart 2 

Albuterol/Duoneb  TX Wheezing Earhart 2 

Allegra Rhinitis Earhart 2 

Artificial tears Dry eyes Earhart 2 

Ascorbic Acid Supplement Earhart 2 

Aspirin HTN Earhart 2 

Ativan Stereotypic Movement D/O w SIB Earhart 2 

Baclofen  Spasticity Earhart 2 

Baze cream Antifungal Earhart 2 

Benefiber Constipation Earhart 2 

Beneprotein Supplement Earhart 2 

Bisacodyl Supp. Constipation Earhart 2 

Botox Injection Spastic Quadraplegia Earhart 2 

Botox Vials Spasticity Earhart 2 

Brimonidine 0.15%  Glaucoma Earhart 2 

Calcitonin nasal spray Osteoporosis Earhart 2 

Calcitrol Vit D Deficiency Earhart 2 

Calcium Carb 1250/5ml Supplement Earhart 2 

Calcium Citrate  Supplement Earhart 2 

Celexa PDD; Stereotypic movement D/O 
with SIB 

Earhart 2 

Cerovite Vitamin Supplement Earhart 2 

Cinnamon  Supplement Earhart 2 

Citracal +D Supplement Earhart 2 

Clonidine Hypertension Earhart 2 

Colace  Constipation Earhart 2 

Dorzol/Timol sol  Glaucoma Earhart 2 

Dulcolax Suppository Chronic Constipation Earhart 2 
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Ergocalcifer sol Osteoporosis Earhart 2 

Esomeprazole DR 40 mg GERD Earhart 2 

Evista Osteoporosis Earhart 2 

Fleet Enema Constipation Earhart 2 

Flonase Nasal Spray Rhinitis Earhart 2 

Flovent HFA Aerosol  Allergic Rhinitis Earhart 2 

Fluoride solution Oral care Earhart 2 

Fosamax Osteoporosis Earhart 2 

Glycopyrol Secretions Earhart 2 

Keppra Seizure Earhart 2 

Keri  Dry skin, eczema Earhart 2 

Lamictal Seizure Earhart 2 

Lopressor HTN Earhart 2 

Loratadine Allergies Earhart 2 

Loratadine Syrup Sinus Drainage Earhart 2 

Lubriderm  Eczema Earhart 2 

Metamucil Dietary Fiber Earhart 2 

Miralax Chronic Constipation Earhart 2 

Nexium GERD Earhart 2 

Norvasc HTN Earhart 2 

Ocean Spray  Congestion Earhart 2 

Off  lotion Repellant Earhart 2 

Peridex Oral Hygiene Earhart 2 

PolyethGlycPOW(Miralax) Constipation Earhart 2 

Poly-vi-sol Supplement Earhart 2 

PPD TB Screening Earhart 2 

Prevacid GERD Earhart 2 

Prevent sol Oral care Earhart 2 

Prolia  60 mg/ml injection Osteoporosis Earhart 2 

Prune Fluff Constipation Earhart 2 
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Prune Juice Constipation Earhart 2 

Reglan GERD Earhart 2 

Selenium shampoo  Dandruff Earhart 2 

Silacesyr Chronic Constipation Earhart 2 

Simvastatin Hperlipidemia Earhart 2 

Sod Fluoride .2%-Prevident Oral hygiene Earhart 2 

SPF 30 sunscreen Prevention Earhart 2 

Sunscreen  SPF 30  Sunburn prevention Earhart 2 

Sween cream Skin barrier protection Earhart 2 

Thera-M Supplement Earhart 2 

Timolol POAG Earhart 2 

Travatan eye drops  Glaucoma Earhart 2 

Tricor Hyperlipidemia Earhart 2 

Tylenol Arthritis Earhart 2 

Tylenol Arthritis and Menstrual Cramps Earhart 2 

Zocor   Hypercholesterolemia Earhart 2 

Zonisamide Seizure Earhart 2 
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A & D Ointment Barrier Protection Harpeth 
Alendronate tab 35 mg  
(Fosamax) 

Osteopenia Harpeth 

Artificial Tears Dry Eyes Harpeth 

Aspirin  81mg ec Preventive Harpeth 

Astelin nasal spray 0.1% Rhinitis Harpeth 

Beano Tablets Abdominal bloating Harpeth 

Benadryl Atopia Harpeth 

Benefiber Constipation Harpeth 

Bisacodyl Suppository Constipation Harpeth 

Bisacodyl tab 5mg Constipation Harpeth 

Botox Spasticity Harpeth 

Botox Vials Spasticity Harpeth 

Budesonide Susp 0.25mg/2 
(Pulmicort) 

Cough Harpeth 

Calcitonin Nasal Spray Osteoporosis Harpeth 

Calcitonin Spray 200/Act Osteoporosis Harpeth 

Calcitrate tab 950 mg Supplement Harpeth 

Calcium Carbonate Suspension 
1250/5 ml 

Osteoporosis Harpeth 

Calcium Citrate 950 mg Supplement Harpeth 

Cetirizine 10 mg (Zyrtec) Rhinitis Harpeth 

ChlorhexGlu Solution 0. 12% Dental Hygiene Harpeth 

Citracal Calcium/ VIt D 200 mg/250 
iu tab 

Calcium Supplement Harpeth 

Colace Constipation Harpeth 

Coppertone lotion SPF 50 Sunburn prevention Harpeth 

Cranberry Pills 250 mg/caps UTI Prophylaxis Harpeth 

Diazepam (Valium) 2 mg/tab  Choreoathetosis Harpeth 

Docusate (Silace)   
60 mg/15 ml 

Constipation Harpeth 

Dulcolax Suppository Constipation Harpeth 

Duoneb (Ipratropium/ Solution 
Albuterol 

Breathing Treatment.  Harpeth 
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Ergocalciferol sol 8000/ml  Vit D deficiency Harpeth 

Ferrous Sulfate Elixer 220/5ml Anemia Harpeth 

Finasteride 5 mg (Proscar) Urinary Retention Harpeth 

Fleet Enema Constipation  Harpeth 

Flonase Nasal Spray Allergic Rhinitis Harpeth 

Folic acid Supplement Harpeth 

Gemfibrozil tab 600 mg (Lopid) Hyperlipidemia Harpeth 

Keppra Seizure Harpeth 

Ketoconazole Shampoo 2% Seborrheic Dermatitis Harpeth 

Lactulose Solution 10Gm/15ml Constipation Harpeth 

Lamotrigine (Lamictal)  tab Epilepsy Harpeth 

Levetiraceta Sol 100mg/ml (Keppra) Epilepsy Harpeth 

Linzess 290mcg Constipation Harpeth 

Lipitor(Atorvastatin) Hypercholesterolemia Harpeth 

Lisinopril Hypertension Harpeth 

Lopressor (Metoprolol) Hypertension Harpeth 

Loratadine  Syrup  5 mg/ 5 ml 
(Claritin)  

Allergic rhinitis Harpeth 

Lubricating lotion Dry skin Harpeth 

Memotasone (Elocon) Solution 0.1% Eczema Harpeth 

Mephyton Liver Cirrhosis Harpeth 

Metoclopram solution 5 mg/5ml 
(Reglan) 

GERD Harpeth 

Milk of Magnesia suspension 400/5 
ml 

Constipation Harpeth 

Miralax (PolyethGlyc Powder 3350 
NF)  

Constipation Harpeth 

Multivitamin Supplement Harpeth 

Naftin Gel Tinea Pedis Harpeth 

Nasal Saline Spray 0.65% Rhinitis Harpeth 

Nasonex Nasal spray Allergic Rhinitis Harpeth 

Neut T/gel shampoo Seborrheic Dermatitis Harpeth 

Noni Juice Supplement Harpeth 
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Omeprazole (Prilosec) GERD Harpeth 

Omeprazole Cap 20 mg (Prilosec) GERD Harpeth 

Oyster D 250 mg/tab Osteopenia Harpeth 

Pedialyte Hydration Harpeth 

Peridex( Chlorhexedine 0.12%) Oral Hygiene Harpeth 

PolyethGlyc Powder 3350 NF 
(Miralax) 

Constipation Harpeth 

Polyvitamin drops with Iron Nutritional supplement Harpeth 

Potassium Chloride 10% Hypokalemia Harpeth 

Prilosec (Omeprazole) GERD Harpeth 

Procrit Anemia Harpeth 

Prolia 60mg SubQ q 6 months due 
Sept 2015 

Osteoporosis Harpeth 

Protonix GI Ulcer Harpeth 

Prune Fluff Constipation Harpeth 

Prune Juice Bowel management Harpeth 

Puralube Ointment 
(Cold compress to eyes before 
Lacrilube) 

Seborrheic Dermatitis Harpeth 

Remeron Depression Harpeth 

Saline Nasal Spray 0.65% Rhinitis Harpeth 

Sebutone shampoo Dandruff Harpeth 

Senexon Constipation Harpeth 

Simvastatin Lipids Harpeth 

Sodium Flouride solution 0.2% Oral Hygiene Harpeth 

Sucralfate  tab GERD Harpeth 

Sunscreen lotion SPF 50 Sunburn protection Harpeth 

Sween Cream 24 Prevention skin breakdown Harpeth 

Synthroid Hypothyroidism Harpeth 

Thera M Supplement Harpeth 

Triple Paste ointment 12.8% With 
A+D ointment) 

Dermatitis Harpeth 

Tubersol Prevention TB Harpeth 
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Tylenol  Fever Harpeth 

Valium  1 mg/tab Choreoathetosis Harpeth 

Vimpat Epilepsy Harpeth 

Vit D3 Osteoporosis Harpeth 

Vitamin B-6 (Pyridoxine) Agitation induced by Keppra Harpeth 

Vitamin D3 (2000 units/tab ) Vit D Deficiency/Osteoporosis Harpeth 

Zeasorb Powder Tinea Pedis Harpeth 
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A & D oint Skin Barrier Tulip Grove 1 

Ala Seb  shampoo Seborrhea Tulip Grove 1 

Alphagan Glaucoma Tulip Grove 1 

Anucort-HC  Hemorrhoids Tulip Grove 1 

Aspirin  (H/O TIA) Tulip Grove 1 

Baza Cream Diaper Rash Tulip Grove 1 

Benadryl  for sleep Tulip Grove 1 

Benefiber Constipation Tulip Grove 1 

BeneProtein Protein Supplement Tulip Grove 1 

Bisacodyl Constipation Tulip Grove 1 

Body Lotion Prevent dry skin Tulip Grove 1 

Calcium AntacidChewables 500 mg Osteoporosis Tulip Grove 1 

Calcium carb Osteoporosis Tulip Grove 1 

Carbemazepine Epilepsy Tulip Grove 1 

Celexa Anxiety D/O Tulip Grove 1 

Cerovite Supplement Tulip Grove 1 

Colace capsule Constipation Tulip Grove 1 

Desitin Stoma site Tulip Grove 1 

Dulcolax (Constipation) Tulip Grove 1 

Ergocalcifer sol 800/ml  Osteoporosis Tulip Grove 1 

Eucerin Cream Eczema Tulip Grove 1 

Exelon  (Dementia) Tulip Grove 1 

Famotidine GERD Tulip Grove 1 

Fleets Enema Constipation Tulip Grove 1 

Flomax BPH Tulip Grove 1 

Hydrocortisone 1% Cream Itching Tulip Grove 1 

Hydroxyz Pam cap 25 mg (Vistaril) 
25 mg 

Itching Tulip Grove 1 

Keppra Seizure Tulip Grove 1 

Keri lotion 
Keri Lotion daily (dry skin) 

Dry skin Tulip Grove 1 
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Klonopin Depressive Disorder Tulip Grove 1 

L –Tyrosine tab 500 mg PKU Tulip Grove 1 

Lamictal Seizure Tulip Grove 1 

Lipitor Hyperlipidemia Tulip Grove 1 

Metoprolol HTN Tulip Grove 1 

Miralax Constipation Tulip Grove 1 

Motrin  PRN (Pain) Tulip Grove 1 

Multivitamin Supplement Tulip Grove 1 

Nexium GERD Tulip Grove 1 

Nitrofurantoin  (UTI prophylaxis) Tulip Grove 1 

Nystatin powder Peri-ostomal denuded tssia Tulip Grove 1 

Peridex Toothbrush Tulip Grove 1 

Poly Vitamin with Iron Supplement Tulip Grove 1 

Potassium Chloride Hypokalemia Tulip Grove 1 

Prevacid GERD Tulip Grove 1 

Reglan  GERD Tulip Grove 1 

Risperdal PPD NOS Tulip Grove 1 

Seroquel  (Schizoaffective disorder) Tulip Grove 1 

Sodium Flouride Sol 0.2% Mint Oral Hygiene Tulip Grove 1 

Synthroid Hypothyroidism Tulip Grove 1 

Travatan Glaucoma Tulip Grove 1 

Triamcinolone  Eczema Tulip Grove 1 

Triple paste  Barrier protection Tulip Grove 1 

Tubersol Prevention  Tulip Grove 1 

Vaseline lip therapy Dry chapped lips Tulip Grove 1 

VIT D 50,000 units Vit D Deficiency Tulip Grove 1 

Vitamin D3 400 iutablets Osteoporosis Tulip Grove 1 

Xalatanopth sol  Glaucoma Tulip Grove 1 

Zoloft Depressive Disorder Tulip Grove 1 
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A&D ointment  Redness. Neck Tulip Grove 2 

Artificial Tears Dry eyes Tulip Grove 2 

Asteline Allergic Rhinitis Tulip Grove 2 

Atenolol HTN Tulip Grove 2 

Baclofen Spasticity Tulip Grove 2 

Benefiber Constipation Tulip Grove 2 

Beneprotein Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

Bisacodyl Suppository Constipation Tulip Grove 2 

Botox injection Spasticity Tulip Grove 2 

Calcitrate Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

Calcium + Vita. D Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

Calcium carb susp Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

Calmoseptine Barrier Tulip Grove 2 

ChlorhexGlu sol 0.12% Suction toothbrush session Tulip Grove 2 

Chlorhexidine solution Teeth care Tulip Grove 2 

Chronulac (Enulose) Constipation Tulip Grove 2 

Cimetidine GERD Tulip Grove 2 

Colace Syrup Constipation Tulip Grove 2 

Combivent Inhaler Wheezing Tulip Grove 2 

Dulcolax Bowel Management Tulip Grove 2 

Duoneb Wheezing Tulip Grove 2 

Ergocalciferol sol 8000/ml Vitamin D supplement Tulip Grove 2 

Erythromycin oin op Blepharitis Tulip Grove 2 

Ferrous Sulfelix 220/5ml Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

Folic Acid Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

Glycopyrrol Secretions Tulip Grove 2 

Hydroxyz HCL syr Itching Tulip Grove 2 

Ibuprofen pain and moaning Tulip Grove 2 

Keppra Epilepsy Tulip Grove 2 

L Tyrosine  Supplement Tulip Grove 2 
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Lamictal Epilepsy Tulip Grove 2 

Lamictal Seizure Tulip Grove 2 

Mephyton (Vit K1) Hypoprothrombinemia Tulip Grove 2 

Miralax Constipation Tulip Grove 2 

Mometasone sol 0.1% Eczema Tulip Grove 2 

Myobloc Spasticity Tulip Grove 2 

Nasonex Allergic Rhinitis Tulip Grove 2 

Nasonex Spray Rhinitis Tulip Grove 2 

Peridex Toothbrush Tulip Grove 2 

Phenylade Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

PKU Express 15 Phenylketonuria Tulip Grove 2 

Polyvitamindr Iron supplement Tulip Grove 2 

PPD TB skin test Tulip Grove 2 

Prevacid GERD Tulip Grove 2 

Prilosec GERD Tulip Grove 2 

Prolia inj. Subcu. Osteoporosis Tulip Grove 2 

Proventil  Wheezing Tulip Grove 2 

Provera Amenorrhea Tulip Grove 2 

Q Pap Pain Tulip Grove 2 

Refresh P.M  Ointment op Dry eyes Tulip Grove 2 

Reglan GERD Tulip Grove 2 

Saline Nasal Rhinitis Tulip Grove 2 

SilaceSyr 60/15ml Constipation Tulip Grove 2 

Simethicone Drop  Gas Tulip Grove 2 

Sod Fluoride  Toothbrush  Tulip Grove 2 

Sodium Chloride Teeth care Tulip Grove 2 

Sodium Flouride sol preventive Tulip Grove 2 

Spironolactone Edema Tulip Grove 2 

Synthroid Hypothyroidism Tulip Grove 2 

Timoptic Drops Glaucoma Tulip Grove 2 
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Triamcinolone  Urticaria Tulip Grove 2 

Triple Paste Perineum Tulip Grove 2 

Triple paste oint 12.8% Skin barrier Tulip Grove 2 

Tylenol (Q-pap)  pain Tulip Grove 2 

Vitamin C  Supplement Tulip Grove 2 

 


